

Vasco-da-gama

16/11/63 13.XI.63

My dear KB

You must have received my

letter dated 9.XI.63 from Panjim. The next

day we had our first biggest rallies in Cunha

Chawk. Speakers Ibrahim Salimani a workman

myself. Purna Patil. The press has been creating

a great misunderstanding about Union's representati

ve workers, e.g. Kulkarni Ramesh who has signed

only for gangmen, whereas our Union has signed

for all. Caramanik workmen Bangalore

a third Union known as Goa Dock Labour

Union sponsored by some employers tried to

impose on a workmen Bangalore. We told

Goa Govt Mr Stewardson of Manganese sign with

Goa Dock Labour Union for workmen Bangalore

and face a music. Anyway Dept. of Labour

Malaya came & there we got a first priority for

titles as required him with a certificate. Kulkarni

Chimha were came to Panjim after a Govt about

This sole representative character of all India
'Federal' during this very period there was a
lighting strike by Pankaj-Ranjan

The Reg. workers injured than any
strike will influence more workers.

The Goa Dock Labour is run by United
Goa (to separate State) Militia Enmities &

Good Security - Govt Union & Mohan Rao
many
(42 cases pending against him) posing himself

as a Kerebrate. Mr Mohan Malviya &

Stewardson also Govt all declined

to entertain his name as a party to the

dispute. Yesterday night - Militia &

Mohan Rao threatened & paralysed in

harbour. So we were with the harbour

only in a way. No trouble. Instead

of paralyzing the harbour Goa Dock Labour Union

got paralyzed itself. I visited yesterday -

Bestul Harbour 150 Gang Labour 60

workmen. Recently on 15th May govt

Dock workers Union Conf. was held
in Cunha Chawk. The Union is registered
and took lead over in Goa Dock Labour
Union. Mayagan Dock Dock was the
Union 2nd had Goa Trade Union Council
2 included. I shall be sending
3 copies of a report to Govt workers

अन्तर्देशीय पत्र
INLAND LETTER



and Bengeman, by you by tomorrow.
The city has already been playing
in streets of Vases.

Let all these achievements

Let us see to enter into a arena
of the General Election of Goa & Daman
dia. Our Front Popular has been also
recognized as a political party for election
by the Election Commission. The symbol
is Elephant. Our line - It is a people
of Goa who will experience a democratic
set up will decide ^{with} merge or separate
with India territory. Moreover line.
There are 4 parties in election, Congress,
Communist, Maharashtra, Front popular & United
Goans.

According to your advice, I's advice
to form a merging committee ^{of my} have & live
like election. The explanation of in present
is also very essential. But we are short
of money funds. It would be kind of you
if you can send at least Rs 200/-
Rupees has been as a relief ^{from Union} to me &
we are facing a toughest battle from
all anti labor & anti people forces from all
corners of Goa. Vaseca has become a predicament
and a challenge to everybody who wants
to survive & exist. Please see if you can ^{care} in
the future of Goa. Remain & Arzhi. With Gratitude.

Shri K.G. Khivastava

Shri Society AITUC

5 Rani Jhansi Road, Tharadewala

New Delhi

← तीसरा मोड़ Third fold →

भेजने वाले का नाम और पता :- Sender's name and address :-

NO ENCLOSURES ALLOWED

Vaseodagama

31. XII. 63

Ply dear ke, you must have received
my letter dated 29. XII. 63 from Sourdheney.
We had a good mobilisation of a
Suda & Pali overmen in ~~meeting~~.
The tempo was high & temperature rising
towards boiling point. The management & SHU
tried a lot to break unity & make of a
workers, but in vain. afterwards we
acted committee for a strike met and
took important organisational decisions.
I had to stay whole of night in
overmen ones. There was a big festival.
Shanta Durga Prasann - Kala yatra at
night. I utilised this fair & festival
for our strike campaign. A large number of
Truck driver, lorry drivers, electrician welders,
mechanic & wagon drivers joined us at night
to see us there. I talked to them in past situation

most economic crisis, High prices
of A & B items, depletion - exploitation by
Simple value & wage cut & reduction
in & was elsewhere. I remained
soared whole night in an area
prohibited by management. The
mobilisation at meeting unexpected
in spite of Sunday & ~~the~~ ^{terror}
threats of our activists & ~~the~~ ^{to}
be ~~from~~ created by management
& Justice & workers stood by a red
flag with zeal & valour.

The management got
paralyzed. The management started
negotiations ^{with our union} today at Vaseo. The
management has agreed to reinstate
& ~~reinstated~~ wages & ~~drilled~~ ^{an} ~~quota~~
of ~~employment~~ to be made by as a
General officer. The other demands
have been referred to Concili-
ation proceedings. So this is a great
victory of ours. We are going further
to see as there. I talked to them in past situation
draw a strike notice served

on the 15th of January this the
 It was sent in withdrawing all the
 cess of the notice. As you will
 have received the check of details
 of the notice. I also has been
 kept informed. I returned yesterday
 Sat from Pali late at night. I am
 to visit it once again on 2/1/64 and
 we are breaking the news of victory &
 withdrawal of the notice on
 at a Western rally - on 3rd
 of Jan, 64.

Meanwhile I have got
 a very strong letter from Bombay
 under C. D's instruction. I have been
 asked to return to Bombay immediately
 (underlined). They are asking what my
 future plan respecting my or joining my
 permanent settlement in Goa. The letter might
 have been written in your presence. Any way
 I am leaving Goa after settling my affairs
 in the hands of my new shephard - friends
 and visit.

अन्तर्देशीय पत्र
 INLAND LETTER



Shri K.G. Shrivastava
 Secretary, A.T.U.C. office
 5, Jhansi Rani Road
 Jhansi, U.P.
 New Delhi

तीसरा भाग Third fold

भेजने वाले का नाम और पता :- Sender's name and address :-

इस पत्र के अन्दर कुछ न रखिये NO ENCLOSURES ALLOWED

यहाँ फोल्ड करके लिपि लिखें Here fold and write

Panjin

no 86 12/11/63 x 1. 63

My dear KG

Perhaps
 you will be happy to know
 that the 3 year agreement
 we have signed today
 between our Union and
 Amalgamated Steam Assoc
 at 10 AM. in the Court
 Palace in presence of
 Mr. A. H. Pandey, a chief
 Justice of the Court of Appeal
 here. The agreement was
 celebrated in Panchs Hotel
 Hotel Panjin
 Sincerely, City Bus

A. L. U. S. Panjin

Received 5202 12/11/63 10. 1. 64

Received

My dear KG

Received your
 air mail letter dated 4. 1. 64
 day before yesterday. Why
 so delay in the delivery of
 letters home? Perhaps the letters
 have to pass through strict
 censoring? I have just
 returned from Pale Bicholein
 area. Yesterday I had to visit
 Samvardan Banga according
 to the 2 man men belonging to
 Misalgor or I have letters to make an
 inquiry about a victimisation case
 of a worker, who has been

the letter
to be
to be
to be
to be

Transferred as a pretext
 that he would be doing
 right of his people. It is my
 knowledge plant exists
 at there at present. Condi-
 tion proceedings to start today
 have been postponed for 15
 14th inst. I have understood
 the letter for your letter, I shall
 abide by that. I wrote few
 letters and new greeting - you
 ought to have tried something
 for issues I have faced in a sense.
 We told it was about your
 company. To take that. In
 business happy. We advised for 2.
 business were the procedure. Proceed
 condition procedure in case of trouble etc.



Shri K.G. Shrivastava
 Secretary
 A.I.T.U.C. Office
 5 Jhandwala Bani Thansi Road
 New Delhi-1

was inquired
 in a more detailed
 by friends
 in previous meeting
 at two buss stated
 today early in evening
 for Thirakali & Har-
 vard Bani was
 to be as long
 know was well
 having in agreement
 was Green, just his
 largest size



Shri K.G. Shrivastava
 Secretary
 A.I.T.U.C. Office
 5 Jhandwala Bani Thansi Road
 New Delhi
 15/1/57A

2/4/12

Dicho Cui

A.I.T.U.C.
Received 20/12/63
Replied.....

XII. 63

My dear K

I heard nothing since a

pre-Bar boy & Bar's campaign
in 15th inst. You must have received
my letter posted on your Bar boy
address. A letter to D also. I know
nothing about the fate of letter.

Any way we are pulling in
well. Goa to electio need

not starve you or any body
very nice lesson. The membership of our union increasing
in India being. The Hlus & other Union
is breaking again. Our union is getting
more integrated and there's getting
disintegrated. We expected up
two seats which have

survived a perfection of
security. I am here in the Co
meins and Mapca. a strike
notice has been served on
Vthalgawen & Ltd. got
the news for publication. I drop
to P.T.D. & local press. Busy
in going to action committee &
collecting a strike fund. We
had a big women rally in 2nd
inst in Surber Pale ^{3 miles away} at 6 P.M.
The women composed in U.P. B.
Myobhad, Karhelale & Jain
& Valants. The E. B. has to
organize for us. The polarization to
take place. M.G. & M.G. are in
political and business temper
trade more. The real rival
congress in politics & P.T. for
in stands liquidated. The 11

is facing big crisis in Mines Area.
Their ex-rank file carry heavy
fold. Therefore our Union (Goa
Mines)

Labor welfare Union) should not
lose a chance to take mines belts

by st of Supreme & State

to MNU & has not received

to share. inflicted with

by Goa election. We have

got 5000 votes, a great

asset. I am leaving Goa

for Bombay in 1st week
of Jan. 1964. Remember me

to Asha ji & Sarnadap, who

wanted you to come but heavy

engagements in India did not

permit you to leave territory

Wishing you & Asha ji in the best of

your health, with regards,
Sangjit

अन्तर्देशीय पत्र
INLAND LETTER



Shri K. G. Shrivastava
Secretary, A.T.U. Office
5, Thane St Road Thane
New Delhi

तीसरा मोड़ Third fold

भेजने वाले का नाम और पता :- Sender's name and address :-

इस पत्र के अन्दर कुछ न रखिये NO ENCLOSURES ALLOWED

यहाँ काट कर खोलिये To open cut here

C/o Samyukta Karmdar
Sangraam Samiti
Mission Road
Ahmedabad

A. B. U. C. 63
Received 18/26.....3/11/63
Replied.....

Dear Com. K. G.

After coming here I
had a discussion with Coms.
Indulal Yagnik and Dinkar
Mehra. Whatever material is
available with them has been
supplied to me. Some more
data is to be collected
which I will get by this
evening.

I have already started
the drafting work and it will
take two more days to
finalise the draft. Most
probably everything will be
over by 29th.

The atmosphere here

is rapidly going against
the INTUC and the idea
of forming another union
is evoking good response
from the workers.

I learn that
Prigant P. C. is thinking
of bringing Com. P. D.
Gandhi to work in the
new united union which
will be formed shortly.

Rest is O.K.

Please convey my
greetings to Coms. Achuthan,
Sundriyal, Krishnan, Ram-
dhari, Baburao and
Bhusari.

With greetings,

Yours faithfully,

M. K. PANDIT

✓
1/11

4 ~~Blackrock~~ January 1964

Dear Comrade Sarvajit Sing,

Your two letters. Glad to know of victory in the mines.

As regards your movement you have to make up your mind. Ofcourse Goa is a developing centre and will continue to have movements and struggles.

Regarding Chandrakant I have passed on the letter to party centre for necessary action, as they alone can decide in the matter.

I received a letter from Com. Vaz which also referred to your case and also a demand for Com. Dange's visit to Goa. Please inform him that this letter has been shown to Com. Dange. But the programme will be fixed by the party centre.

With greetings,

Yours fraternally,

KG

(K.G.Sriwastava)

Imp
AD
27/7/69

because as Thagla put the number
this is strong. The terms of reference

under which Ali's case to be tested in
possibly have been furnished by us

We are finishing up with a copy sent
George Vaz's proceedings to go tomorrow

The embroilment of the Bishop's case is held up
badly as no receipt from is attached

... unless otherwise. Prasad has taken
along with him, the work being in Secy

and returning in Secy without being
enrolled as members of the Union in Vasco

But what to do? A.T.U.'s demands that (more
than Phil Power) ...

... Bishop is more necessary to enrolment
of the Bishop. After our current contribution

in these areas & thus duties are fulfilled
much. They are to adopt a violent strike

Kooloo & crisis. Prasad is losing ground
in Vasco fast. The one desire in the

rank. He is in these areas now. H.M.S have
put up ten-10. These lines whole time in

these areas in Peter's very contribution. You will be
happy to see that we have got 100000 Rs. for

from Vasco & S. ... The number of materialist
philosophy is increasing in Goa by leaps & bounds. You don't
not come to Goa? Don't fear Goa? leaving Goa soon. May God
P. B. ...

Handwritten note on the left margin: "Handwritten note on the left margin: ..."

First fold

Second fold

अन्तर्देशीय पत्र
INLAND LETTER



Shri K.G. Shrivastava
The Secretary A.T.M.G. (Office)
Jhandawala, 5, Rani Dhanji Road
New Delhi

तीसरा मोड़ Third fold

भेजने वाले का नाम और पता :- Sender's name and address :-

P.B. 00

इस पत्र के अन्दर कुछ न रखिये NO ENCLOSURES ALLOWED

18 February 64

Dear Comrade Rosa,

This is to thank you very much for the care which you took of me in Bombay. I am sorry I could not meet x you before I left.

I have given a small write up in New Age. Please let me know your comments on the draft of the Young Workers Committee which I left with you.

With greetings,

Yours fraternally,

S.
(Satisb Lomba)

Panjim

A. I. T. U. C. 4
Received 2872 21/2/64

Ply dear KG

V. /
4/4
21/2

You must have received my letter which deserves neither acknowledgement and no reply. We are busy in in Hugs strike Campaign as directed by N.C.C. Hyderabad. yesterday we had an extended and urgent meeting of G. S. T. U. C. in Vasco da Gama. The Union reported and attended were Manager Put Dock Input worker Union, Marggan worker Union & Taxi Driver Union, Bannal worker Union and Goa Mining Labour Welfare Union & Goa Gov employees Union. (The Union is camp our to us) It is the Goa Gov employees Union is going to hold a public rally in tomorrow 20.2.64 to support our cause for Hugs strike in Panjim. a new phenomenon. The meeting of G. S. T. U. C. continued for 3 hours. The thirty

Wishes for all the Union are starting hyper strike tomorrow since many of the names for J.S. have been chosen at 3 places. 1. Har 2. Cunha Church. Vasco. 3. Marggan was not Ltd. Goa. I am also to observe strike on behalf of G. S. T. U. C. in Vasco da Gama.

I left Vasco for Save today. dinner (early in evening) to give joining touch to campaign in mine area. Met 5 comrades covered area and left for Panjim to contact P. T. D. & local press. The Savandem Union has served strike notice management. So they are busy in preparation of the strike. The demand of demands has been sent to you in last month. This is my last campaign in Goa. I shall be leaving Goa just after a Hugs strike & our. Please

4/11/55/25

Mumagoo Harbar
21.11.64

My dear ~~K.P.~~

5udo 24/11/64

Received your letter yesterday afternoon. You too must have been delayed my next posted from Panjam. I have been on hunger strike along with 30 other workers of Bombay, Taxi & Bus, Burnes Shell and Maygaon Vasco da Gama. The other 30 are in mine ones - Savardanam, George Vay is in Poona in connection with a Laboratory test of a Wagon Driver operator and therefore not able to participate in a strike. Our venue of strike is Mumagoo Harbar. Mine is in the day today. All are engaged. Seven Garguen from UP and Three Karnataka workers from General Employees. Round Karday in Savardanam mines. I agree with you totally. But I have already written three letters in response to Can Dange's letter. You have been

misinformed about my references & relation to Goa & Bombay. I have already written Can Dange about my temporary assignment in Goa. After my humble service in Goa I am to leave Goa for Bombay soon just after a hunger strike is over. Yesterday I received another strike, firing and final (perhaps) letter from Can Dange. I too replied to him. He is asking me to return to Bombay by 21st ~~11~~ 12. Today received his letter yesterday at 3 P.M. while on hunger strike. How ~~can~~ it be possible to be in Bombay by 21st ~~11~~ 12 is today? The letter is a final ultimatum. I have written to him that I shall be leaving of Goa for Bombay just after a hunger strike is over. You can write to Bombay with about my coming to over there after the hunger strike - 22nd 11/64.

P.S. I got from you a Christian letter that some minister thinking was from Bangalore about my staying in Goa. Please you can clarify matter related to it & if any need to open another letter.

5- Mumagoo, Harbar - Savardanam - George Vay - Poona - Karnataka - UP - Garguen - Round Karday - Savardanam mines

अन्तर्देशीय पत्र
INLAND LETTER



Shri K. S. Shrotrava
The Secretary, A.P.M.C.
5, Chandrabhawan, Ravi Tharun Rd
New Delhi

← तीसरा मोड़ Third fold →

भेजने वाले का नाम और पता ← Sender's name and address: →

इस पत्र के अन्दर कुछ न रक्विये NO ENCLOSURES ALLOWED

It appears from the Bombay
unit is too much subjective
about my presence in Goa
and return to Bombay.

It is a matter of few days.
Mark probably I should
leave Goa on 25th with
so far for a finance
expending exercise is essential

I don't think I am making
any exercise regarding the matter

or odds & obstacles, to do
be create hardships & hurdles
in our programme. I am sure
simon to the respond to our large
direction to Bombay. You would
not take the matter in any other
light. Hope you will be
receiving necessary part in your
spring visit and will be able soon
to start work directly. We are getting
today day you in a publicity. We are getting
good publicity in a local press here

Dear means for first page 2b...
This unit is too much subjective about my presence in Goa and return to Bombay. It is a matter of few days. Mark probably I should leave Goa on 25th with so far for a finance expending exercise is essential I don't think I am making any exercise regarding the matter or odds & obstacles, to do be create hardships & hurdles in our programme. I am sure simon to the respond to our large direction to Bombay. You would not take the matter in any other light. Hope you will be receiving necessary part in your spring visit and will be able soon to start work directly. We are getting today day you in a publicity. We are getting good publicity in a local press here

First fold
Second fold

Vasodegama

A. I. T. U. C. 24. II. 64
Received 6077... 29/2/64
Registered

My dear

As you wish has received my

letter by the time you have been quite successful in an HUF strike in the thick of the bar

leads to work in HUF strike a 20th member in Mangalore

Member. I went as HUF strike on behalf of Goa State Trade Union Council. I was could not go on strike because of responsibilities

task after campaign spread all over Goa. a number of pleas & pleads of children & demands presented against scene in a bar base Vasco. There were three venues

in Goa (1) Mangalore Harbour (2) Margao Dock (3) Saveldega (4) Saveldega (5) Saveldega (6) Saveldega

in Saveldega - in Saveldega Secretary of Goa Labour Union & Input was there (which has just started strike since in Kailash)

Besides this 400 - four hundred my went as HUF strike at 22nd of Feb last day of strike

without food but remained in a shop from morning till night. The output - produced

highly that is an average quantity. May see workers in a

400 men & women worked in a big procession to Centre Church

venue of the rally. On 25th night street including myself came

to Centre Church in 22nd of Feb and back a fast by taking few spoon of lemon juice from my hand in G.S.U.C.

The police and taken cracks in the streets, roads & the rally was big & impressive

in middle class came in a large with Goa press was very sympathetic and generous to give

all are news and

15
1st Page of the Govt. report
is one subject & solution
is big summary one

अन्तर्देशीय पत्र
INLAND LETTER



Shri K. G. Shrivastava
The Secretary, A.I.T.U.C.
5, Jhandewalan, Jhandewalan
New Delhi

भेजने वाले का नाम और पता :- Sender's name and address :-

इस पत्र के अन्दर कुछ न रखिये NO ENCLOSURES ALLOWED

names to write on front page
in handwritten. No. 10

June 1 of Dango's supper Stevedores
& numerous shared some

addresses. Constatle Rasthman

New paper, Camat Bank of a
P.O. M. & gave daily bulletins

in detail. The press was concerned

remained writing us in press

daily
Guz Press the bar office

excellent paper into hundreds

of papers would swarm

and storm & Hight started

Camp daily. Hight strike

was quite a new experi-

ment for Goa. All came out

victorious though ordeal of the

the first round of a battle. My

thing finished. I am leaving Goa for

Bombay on 26th by Poona Mail

Sat. letter express to D. (Delhi) where
with my wife, Mrs. Tony Dias - but was
Victims in Paris has been imprisoned, be-
cause of his past work in the history of Goa

पहला मोड़ First fold

तीसरा मोड़ Third fold

दूसरा मोड़ Second fold

पत्र को खोलने के लिए यहाँ काटें To open cut here

Vascodegama

25. II. 64

My dear Panthe

Since long I heard nothing
from you. You must have received a letter
and ^{my} new year greetings to your family
we have been busy in this strike campaign.
The thirty laborers leaders ^{we} included
myself went on hunger strike. Besides
the 400 workers of Mayapada were witness
that went on mass hunger strike and
remained without a breakfast without
food for a long time. Last day of the strike
a big procession. Big rally in Vascodegama
and in some other Soudham.

I have been in prison and when
has been released, we are going
back on behalf of the union here.
Now it is long since I have
been home. We are struggling
here in ^{the} trade union.

with the whole of God

I am having to a
tomorrow - 26th - to Ban Bay
Remind me to Praveerji
Love to Vijoo & baby.

Achutan & Kalyanas wish
to leading a good & happy
family life. Good luck to
couple & love to their children

Hope you will be coming
to Ban Bay if possible.

With Greetings

Yam
Jayjit Singh

To

The General Secretary
A. J. T. U. C.
5 Romi Jhansi Road
New-Delhi-1

Sir,

With respect I beg to say you that I have been working in your office from one and half years; but my salary is only fifty five Rupees per month.

It is very difficult for me to pass the days in this a little salary.

Therefore, I request you to increase ~~the~~ my salary.

I hope that you will consider for the above.

Thanking you

yours sincerely

मान लाल
Manna Lal

Date
7/7/64

अखिल भारतीय ट्रेड यूनियन काँग्रेस

ALL-INDIA TRADE UNION CONGRESS

5-E, Jhandewalan, Rani Jhansi Road, New Delhi — 1

President: S. S. MIRAJKAR

General Secretary: S. A. DANGE

3 September 1964

N O T I C E

There will be a Staff Meeting ~~of~~ tomorrow at 11 a.m.

All comrades of the AITUC are hereby requested to attend the meeting. Com. Dange will preside. *in person*

1. Com. Satish Loomba, Secretary,
2. Com. K.G.Sriwastava, Secretary
3. Com. M. Atchuthan
4. Com. S.S. Bhusari
5. Com. N.D. Sundriyal
6. Com. R. J. Parashar
7. Com. K. Krishnan
8. Com. Baturao Gohadkar

A.I.T.U.C. 28.IX.64
Received 2328 30/9/64
Replied.....

My dear

The textile worker

7/5/64
31+

rally held. Johnny in Kengormundian
was unprecedented in a sense of the year
The whole of maidan was covered packed
and congested. The roads round about
Kengormundian lost their identity to an audience
The people went up on walls & trees.

The 'Navakal' mentioned - unique
Surprising that such a big rally
was in the without presence of Shi Dange

The rally shot up to a front page publishing
one with banner lines. Speakers Jagtap, Yashwant Chavan
Pabur, myself & Navakal in a list.
Media lasted for 3 hours. Navakal's style popular one
like that of yours.

Your presence is essentially very important.
The next rally is to be held as a S.T. govt.

Therefore I would request you to convey your
engagement & help if you appreciate if any
and address to S.T. govt. in rising pitch. I also
L.I.C. meant for in rising pitch. I also
advised on this meeting in front of
Hoping for the best of your health. Yours
Savitri

5/10/64